GREAT BASIN COLLEGE STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION

MINUTES DATE: 6/18/2021 TIME: 11 AM ZOOM LINK:

https://gbcnv-edu.zoom.us/j/82841468995?pwd=a0VmNmFFRXNHaVIZZ2pgdVJRREVTdz09

THIS MEETING WILL BE HELD VIA VIDEOCONFERENCE AND TELECONFERENCE ONLY PURSUANT TO SECTION 1 OF THE DECLARATION OF EMERGENCY DIRECTIVE 006 ("DIRECTIVE 006"), AND EXTENDED BY DIRECTIVES 016, 018, 021 AND 026, ISSUED BY THE STATE OF NEVADA EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT. THERE WILL BE NO PHYSICAL LOCATION FOR THE MEETING.

PUBLIC COMMENT MAY BE SUBMITTED VIA EMAIL AT: <u>SGA@GBCNV.EDU</u> MESSAGES MUST BE RECEIVED BY THURSDAY PRIOR TO THE FRIDAY MEETING BY 4:00 PM.

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER AT: 11:01 AM

1. ROLL CALL: <u>EXECUTIVE BOARD</u>

PRESIDENT: KATIE DEMPSEY	PRESENT
VICE PRESIDENT: ZACHARY STAMP	PRESENT
SECRETARY: ARIANA STADTLANDER	PRESENT
STUDENT ADVOCATE: CHANTELL GARCIA	PRESENT

SENATORS

BATTLE MOUNTAIN	
VACANT	
ELKO	
EMMA GIERE	PRESENT
KATELYNN GURR	PRESENT
KELSEY GURR	PRESENT
JAMES SMITH	PRESENT
ONLINE	
BRIDGETTE BOAMAH	ABSENT
ALEXANDRA JOHNS	ABSENT
ELY	
JESSICA STURGES	PRESENT
PAHRUMP	
VACANT	
WINNEMUCCA	
EDWARD SANCHEZ	PRESENT
GERMAN BARAJAS	PRESENT

NAME	TITLE
RYAN HATHAWAY	ELKO HOUSING COORDINATOR

2. PUBLIC COMMENT

No public comment.

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Senator Sturges motioned for approval of the agenda for 6/18/2021. Senator Giere seconded.

DISCUSSION: Motion passes unanimously.

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Senator Sanchez motioned for approval of the minutes for 5/14/2021. Senator Sturges seconded.

DISCUSSION: Motion passes unanimously. Senator Barajas abstained.

5. PRESIDENT'S REPORT

President Dempsey met with NSHE and the Board of Regents. Many Nevada colleges are lowering their Covid restrictions so she is hopeful that GBC will do likewise soon. NSHE appointed their new chair, vice chair, and secretary for the year.

She read a resignation letter from Senator Alexandra Johns.

She asked Student Advocate Garcia if anyone from GBC has served on the NSA executive board (which consists of a chair, vice chair, and secretary). Student Advocate Garcia has no knowledge of anyone ever serving and is not sure how the process works. President Dempsey said that a nomination takes place, and it would be good to see GBC representation on the board. Student Advocate Garcia agreed.

6. VICE PRESIDENT'S REPORT

Vice President Stamp said the SGA logo is finished, and he will email it to the officers. He also said that the SGA executive board has been discussing amending the SGA constitution.

7. STUDENT ADVOCATE'S REPORT

Student Advocate Garcia mentioned the following:

- Scholarships were posted the week after the end of the spring 2021 semester, following grade checks. The scholarship will be applied to current summer and fall balances first before being issued as a refund.
- SGA awards will be mailed following the meeting.
- The next SGA meeting will be July 9th at 11 am PST. She will send a Zoom link shortly. Officers will be paid \$100 for summer meetings.
- She thanked all the officers for being so dependable in their attendance.
- She showed a picture of the new SGA logo, which will be used on all SGA gear in the fall.

INFORMATION

INFORMATION

INFORMATION

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

INFORMATION

- She has updated the SGA website for the fall 2021 semester and asked officers to review the website for any necessary changes. The application is also open to students.
- She anticipates fewer campus restrictions in the fall.
- If officers are not planning to return in the fall and are still students, they should prepare a short resignation letter to be read at the next meeting.

Secretary Stadtlander asked if officers looking to re-run in the fall elections must submit an application. Student Advocate Garcia said yes. She also told Senator Sanchez to let her know when he transfers to Elko so that his name can be shifted in the roll call order.

8. SENATOR REPORTS

INFORMATION

BATTLE MOUNTAIN	NONE.
ELKO	Senator Katelynn Gurr had nothing to report.
	Senator Kelsey Gurr had nothing to report.
	Senator Giere had nothing to report.
	Senator Smith had nothing to report.
ONLINE	NONE.
ELY	Senator Sturges said that students have been utilizing the items from the
	hygiene pantry.
PAHRUMP	NONE.
WINNEMUCCA	Senator Sanchez submitted an agenda request (item #9).
	Senator Barajas had nothing to report.

9. WELCOME BACK WEEK GOODIE BAGS – WINNEMUCCA

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Fruit-themed goodie bags will be made and handed out to students for Welcome Back Week. Event will be September 7th. Senator Sanchez requests \$0 for supplies (non-food and non-prize items) and \$250 for food and prizes.

Senator Giere motioned for approval of the \$0 for supplies (non-food and non-prize items) and \$250 for food and prizes. Senator Smith seconded.

DISCUSSION: Motion passes unanimously.

10. PUBLIC COMMENT

INFORMATION

Ryan Hathaway said that he has submitted an agenda request for the next meeting on July 9th. He may not be in attendance, so Student Advocate Garcia may present the request. He also informed everyone that June 19th is Juneteenth, which is a celebration of the end of slavery.

MEETING ADJOURNED AT: 11:24 AM

PRESIDENTS SIGNATURE

DATE:

July 15, 2021